Please, add this comment to dockets: UE-990473 and UG-990294.
Thanks!

"Rockney, Carole"

<Carole.Rockney@Paci To:

fiCorp.com> <getchart@wutc.wa.gov>
cc:

08/20/01 02:23 PM <Robin.Cross@PacifiCorp.com>
Subject:

service rule - 480-90/100123 - four a lternatives

Graciela,

You can accept the following as our comments:

"'getchart@wutc.wa.gov
"Cross, Robin"

RE: Electric/gas Refuse

In the extensive discussions that have taken place regarding revisions to WAC 480-100-123, PacifiCorp has supported
establishing some limitations surrounding the use of prior obligation in the State of Washington. The Company
appreciates the Commission Staff's proposal to limit the use of prior obligation to residential customers no more than thre
times per calendar year. Of the four alternatives sent for comments, PacifiCorp prefers Options 2 and 3 due to the

proposed limitations on the use of prior obligation.

Carole Rockney, Director
Customer & Regulatory Liaison

From: getchart@wutc.wa.gov [mailto:getchart@wutc.wa.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2001 2:00 PM

To: Rockney, Carole

Cc: Cross, Robin

Subject: RE: Electric/gas Refusal of service rule - 480-90/100123 - four
a Iternatives

Carole,

Are these the only comments you plan to file with us?
Thanks,

Graciela

"Rockney, Carole"

<Carole.Rockney@Pacif = To: "getchart@wutc.wa.gov"
iCorp.com> <getchart@wutc.wa.gov>

cc:  "Cross, Robin"
08/20/01 01:56 PM <Robin.Cross@PacifiCorp.com>

Subject:  RE: Electric/gas Refusal of service
rule - 480-90/100123 - four a Iternatives



Graciela,

| have been out for 2 weeks but understand that Robin Cross has made you
aware of this. We would prefer Options 2 or 3. Let us know the final
outcome. Thank you. Carole

From: getchart@wutc.wa.gov [mailto:getchart@wutc.wa.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2001 2:28 PM

To: efinklea@energyadvocates.com; LLogen@puget.com; Idd@gasco.com;
elizabethk@ep.cted.wa.gov; skresh@puget.com; Istran@puget.com;
robin.cross@pacificorp.com; mdirstine@hotmail.com;
gene.cardon@pacificorp.com; rwebb@avistacorp.com; evans@atg.wa.gov;
mattsl@atg.wa.gov; anmkarp@pacificrim.net; peggy.duke@pacificorp.com;
rrosl@aol.com; stuckart@snapwa.org; velliott@wutc.wa.gov;
psmith@wutc.wa.gov; tthursto@wutc.wa.gov; phansen@wutc.wa.gov;
carole.rockney@pacificorp.com; jmarshall@cngc.com; ork@nwnatural.com;
bfolsom@avistacorp.com; ppopof@puget.com; royal.drager@pacificorp.com;
browndal@juno.com

Cc: psmith@wutc.wa.gov; velliott@wutc.wa.gov; tthursto@wutc.wa.gov;
jrussell@wutc.wa.gov; bcedarba@wutc.wa.gov; dmoss@wutc.wa.gov;
LSteel@wutc.wa.gov; dlinnenb@wutc.wa.gov

Subject: Electric/gas Refusal of service rule - 480-90/100123 - four
alternatives

Dear Stakeholders,

Per discussion during the 8/8 open meeting and the informal meeting that
followed, here are the four draft alternatives. We are including only the
gas version of the rule for this discussion.

(1) Alternative One: as in attachment A to the 8/8 memo: (See attached
file: 990294 & 99473 att A.doc)

(2) Alternative Two: Two prior obligations + payment arrangements: (See
attached file: 990294 & 99473 alternative 2.doc)

(3) Alternative Three: Three prior obligations + payment arrangements:
(See attached file: 990294 & 99473 alternative 3.doc)

(4) Alternative Four: Current rule adapted: (See attached file: 990294 &
99473 alternative 4.doc)

Please, provide comments by Friday August 17.

Thank you.



Graciela Etchart, PhD
WUTC

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250
getchart@wutc.wa.gov
Phone: (1-360) 664 1310
Fax: (1-360) 753 2629



